
Page 1 of 1 
 
Bid Bulletin No.1 dated 09 November 2023 
 

EMERGENCY DISASTER KIT (GO BAGS) FOR EMPLOYEES AND OTHER VARIOUS ITEMS 

ANNEX “A” 
 
 
PROJECT: EMERGENCY DISASTER KIT (GO BAGS) FOR EMPLOYEES 

AND OTHER VARIOUS ITEMS 
 
QUERIES/CLARIFICATIONS RAISED DURING THE PRE-BID CONFERENCE: 
 

 Query/Clarifications BAC Reply 

1 Regarding the similar contract, can 
you consider any type of bag?  

Similar project shall be supply of 
Emergency Kit (Go Bag)   

2 In the post qualification, are we to 
submit an actual sample?  

The bidder shall submit 
brochure/literature/picture of all offered 
items as required under Technical 
Specification. During post-qualification 
period, the bidder be required the actual 
sample of the offered Go Bag for further 
evaluation of the TWG. 

3 Is the actual sample that you wanted 
to inspect is the bag with prints?  

 The actual sample of Go Bag may not 
necessarily be with prints during post-
qualification evaluation. The winning 
bidder shall be required to submit 
sample of printed bag for approval prior 
to mass production.  

4 For items 23 and 24 of the technical 
specifications. The expiration date of 
biscuits and bottled water is only 6 
months from the manufacturing date. 
Once it is in the market, it only has 5 
months left. Can we have it revised?  

Please see issued Revised Schedule 
of Requirement (Section VI) 
superseding the previous 
 

5 How many ml of water is required?  It should be 500 ml.  

6 About the water, should it be mineral 
or distilled?  

Only Mineral or Distilled water is 
acceptable.  

7 About “Band-Aid”, should it be that 
brand or just adhesive strip? 

Please see issued revised technical 
specification superseding the previous. 

 


